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TO: THE DIVISION HRMPSBs (Secondary & Elementary)

ALL SECONDARY SCHOOL PRINCIPALS / OICs
ALL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPALS / OICs
All Others Cp1ice ( PSB Sub-Committees)

\
FROM: VIVIAN LUZ S. ATPATAN, CESO VI

“Schools Division Superjntendent

SUBJECT: Suspension of Evaluation and Assessment for MTs I, II & III, and
Teachers II & III
DATE: January 27, 2025

PARTICULARS
In view of the provisions of DepEd Order No. 20 s. 2024 entitled “Guidelines
on the Recruitment, Selection and Appointment to Higher Teaching Positions”
this Office hereby instructs the Division HRMPSB, and its Sub-Committees (District
/ School Ranking Sub-Committees) to “suspend all evaluations and assessments”
for Master Teachers I, II & III, and Teachers II & III, scheduled to be conducted
at your respective levels until further notice.

As we are now shifting to the use of a new set of guidelines under the said
DO 20, 2024, this Office shall be creating intervening measures / mechanisms /
processes to ensure a smooth transition. Evaluative assessments to other positions
such as School Administration (Principals, Head Teachers), Non-Teaching & Related

Teaching positions which are covered by separate Department Orders are deemed
excluded from the suspension.

Effective immediately. For strict compliance.
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